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E.1 LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE 

In the course of preparing this EIS, interaction efforts among state and Federal agencies were 
necessary to discuss issues of concern or other interests that could be affected by the Proposed Action, 
obtain information pertinent to the environmental impact analysis of the Proposed Action, and initiate 
consultations or permit processes.  The following consultation letters regarding the Mesaba Energy 
Project are included: 

• Concurrence letters from cooperating agencies for the EIS (Minnesota Department of Commerce; 
U. S. Army Corps of Engineers, St. Paul District; and U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest 
Service, Superior National Forest) 

• Formal consultation between the U.S. Department of Energy and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service 

• Tribal response letters (1854 Authority, Leech Lake Band of Ojibwe, the Mille Lacs Band of 
Ojibwe Indians, Flandreau Santee Sioux Tribe, U.S. Department of Energy) 

• Correspondence between the U.S. Department of Energy and the Minnesota Historical Society 







 
 

 

United States 
Department of 
Agriculture 

Forest 
Service 

Superior 
National 
Forest 

8901 Grand Ave. Place 
Duluth, MN 55808-1122 
Phone: (218) 626-4300 
Fax: (218) 626-4398 

 

  Caring for the Land and Serving People Printed on Recycled Paper     

File Code: 2580-3 
Date: June 13, 2007 

Mr. Richard Hargis 
NEPA Document Manager, Office of Major 
Demonstration Projects 
National Energy Technology Laboratory, US 
Department of Energy 
3610 Collins Ferry Road 
PO Box 880 
Morgantown, WV 26507-0880 
 
Dear Mr. Hargis: 

Thank you for providing responses to our concerns.  For the purposes of the EIS we feel you 
have addressed our concerns for most of the issues we raised.  As you state, most of these issues 
will be resolved through the Federal Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) air permitting 
process.  We have a couple of responses to information we read in the document you sent that 
we’d like to share with you. 
 
We do not agree with the following statement by the project proposer: 
 
The MPCA has stated publicly that the reasonable progress improvements they have charted 
to date do not reflect such CAIR-related reductions.  Further, the MPCA does not appear to 
have allowed for any benefit that would be derived from the CAIR-related provision requiring 
new EGUs (of which Mesaba One and Mesaba Two would be considered) to purchase sulfur 
dioxide allowances each year in an amount equal to the annual sulfur dioxide emissions that 
they release.  Excelsior believes that the purchase of such allowances provides an unparalleled 
offset compared to new non-EGU sources that are not directly required to do so. 
 
The modeling projections done to determine progress in 2018 for regional haze have always 
included the affect of CAIR as one of the programs that are “on-the-books.”  The timing and 
distribution of emission reductions under CAIR are unknown so a model (IPM) has been used to 
predict that information. 
 
Purchasing of CAIR-related allowances in an amount equal to the emissions of the Excelsior 
facility would likely not offset the air quality impacts from the facility at the BWCAW.  The 
location and timing of the emissions reductions that may eventually be caused by the purchase of 
the allowances by Excelsior on the open market are unknown.  They may take place at sources 
hundreds of miles away from northern Minnesota, at some undetermined time in the future, 
while Excelsior will be emitting every year at a location near the BWCAW. 
 
Lastly we would like to convey that in previous PSD projects we have not accepted the BART 
modeling approach used by Excelsior.  We will need to discuss this issue (along with the 



 

 

emission inventories used) further with Excelsior and the MPCA during the PSD permitting 
process.   
 
If you have any questions, please contact Trent Wickman at (218) 626-4372. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
/s/ James W. Sanders 
JAMES W. SANDERS 
Forest Supervisor 
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